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Date: 19 July 2022 

Our ref: Case: 13622  

Your ref: EN010098 

 

 
National Infrastructure Planning  

The Planning Inspectorate  

Temple Quay House  

2 The Square   

Bristol  

BS1 6PN 

 

 

 

BY EMAIL ONLY 

 

 

Hornbeam House   

Crewe Business 

Park   Electra Way         

Crewe              

Cheshire           

CW1 6GJ 

 

T  0300 060 3900 

 

 

   

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Hornsea Four Offshore Wind Farm 

      

In lieu of attendance at the Hornsea Project Four Issue Specific Hearings (ISH) week commencing 

18th July 2022, Natural England provide updates in Appendices 1-3 of this letter in relation to the 

published agendas for ISH 10, 11 and 12. We hope this will help facilitate the ISH by identifying 

those issues which Natural England considers have been resolved or are progressing towards 

resolution, and those issues with outstanding concerns – and therefore are those that the ISH could 

usefully focus on. Our full comments and updated Risk and Issues Log will be provided at Deadline 

6. 

 

For any queries relating to the content of this letter please contact me using the details provided 

below. 

 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Emma Brown 

Yorkshire and North Lincolnshire Area Team 
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effects. 

 

Should the ExA/SoS take an alternative view and consider that a 5% requirement can 

remain, it remains the case that a more detailed assessment would be required to 

understand the potential impacts of rock placement on Smithic Bank, both alone and 

cumulatively/in combination. As the detail of the likely scale and location of the rock 

placement will not be understood until post consent survey work has been undertaken 

to inform a cable burial risk assessment, we would advise that the DCO/dML should 

require that a plan is produced prior to construction that quantifies a more precise 

requirement (i.e. location and extent) within and around Smithic Bank and then revisits 

the findings of the Environmental Statement and subsequent updates.  This plan would 

then need to be be subject to Assessment/HRA prior to discharge by the MMO. If 

electing to pursue this option, the ExA/SoS may wish to seek assurance from the 

Applicant that suitable alternatives/mitigation/remediation would be available should 

significant impacts be determined at this stage. 

 

 

 

 

 
















